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NWB Manager of Licensing

From: MoggyD@DFO-MPO.GC.CA
Sent:  Wednesday, June 01, 2005 8:02 AM

To: DewarSpencerNAC@DFO-MPO.GC.CA, licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca; execdir@qia.ca;
SpagnuoloColetteEC@DFO-MPO.GC.CA

Subject: FW: Kimmirut Road

I forgot to add your names when I sent this email out...sorry about that. True North Gems is considering
constructing a road from Kimmirut to their exploration site

Derrick

From: Moggy, Derrick

Sent: Monday, May 30, 2005 3:04 PM
To: 'craigs@fsc.ca’

Subject: Kimmirut Road

Craig - Attached is a guideline and information requirement sheet. The info sheet outlines information we would
require to review the project for impacts to fish and fish habitat. The Guideline document is for BC, but the
general concepts (preferences for design types) will be similar for Nunavut. Obviously, the Arctic environment
needs to be taken into consideration in finalizing the plan.

Once you have an idea of the streams to be crossed, send us latitudes and longitudes and we can check to see if
we have any fisheries information. The local Hunter's and Trappers Organization (Mayukalik Hunters' and
Trappers' Association, P.O. Box 99, Kimmirut, NU, XOA ONO, Telephone (867) 939-2355) may have some
information as well. If you provide some pictures of the crossings, as soon as possible, we can determine
whether a fisheries consultant will be necessary to investigate the streams for further information.

Other agencies you should consider contacting:

«  You might want to touch base with the Nunavut Water Board as well, to determine whether a water license
is necessary.

« If the road is on crown land, you should contact Indian and Northern Affairs (Spencer Dewar at 867-975-
4283).

« If the road is Inuit-owned land, you should contact the Qikigitani Inuit Association (867-979-5391).

»  Environment Canada can be contacted at 867-975-4639.

Hope this helps. If you have any guestions, give me a call. Let me know if you received this e-mail.

Derrick Moggy

Habitat Management Biologist/Biologiste de gestion de I'habitat
phone/tél: (867) 979-8011 fax/ télécopieur: (867) 979-8039

e-mail: moagyd@dfo-mpo.gc.ca

Fisheries & Oceans Canada / Péches et Océans Canada
Eastern Arctic Area/ Secteur de I'Arctique de I'est

P.0.Box 358/ Boite postale 358

Igaluit, NU X0A OHO

website: http://www.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/canwaters-eauxcan/index_e.asp
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